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URING those 00y yesrs of servieo
thls Home, ander the loving eare of
the Bistevs of Mercy, has afforded pro-
teetlon o many girks deprlved of the
care and protection of a normal home.
From o smoll cottoge It hus grown to
the masaive hullding ns we know R to-
day.

The officlal ttle of the present College
l= "The Blshop Murrny Memoria] Home
e vl Mgr, Victor Peters hecame
Administrator of the Cuthedenl Porish
in 1810 mnd dus to his zeal and enthosi-
fsim and with the Blesalog aond sapport
ol Blhop Dwyer, (e Hofe woas cone
matoed almont minedlately,

EARLY HISTORY

There had aleady boean varions Catli-

e Instlintions on the “Holy HIY, o=
B him well been ealled, befors 1910,
Eshop Murrhy hiad, from the biginning
i hiy pontifieste, hoen snpociplly Intie-
ied in that parriowlay section of tha
Gthiodrin] Partsh bod for Lhls  reasorn
lahiop Dwyer chose to muke the new
omis for giels lils memorial,

U was in 1870 thay Dishop Muorray frat
Wrohused n samal] eottage from o certaln
Ue, Cagots,  That eortego occupled the
Mremeny (pnvent olte. D, Mubvray aml
vern] of his pricsts Uved b thile cottage
_l“lll'r Hiter alter some |[sngthy negoli
i AV¥on (and that werd ean eover u muoltl
lide of traneactions’ o farthor eotisgo
Yia purchassd  from s Mr  Yeoman
= Wgh the good offtoss of Thomap Good.
a M Fhis vottuge No, 2 4g we might

A, mifl stands and hes (o dte old age
the dlgilty of & preabiytary.

W Wh th 4
‘“h thesy enttages was acquired all the

MONTE PIO JUBILEE

This month marks the Golden Jubllee of the establlshment of the
Monte Plo Orphanags and Glris' Home, Campbell’s Hill,

Iatid on ‘which wow atands phe Conveat,
Collego, Churech and of course Lhe pres-
bytery,
A BOYS" COLLEGE

Like sn mauy other Blshopa in -Auns-
trulla ol thar time fand o our Hme)
Biahop Mocrsy reajlesd (he great good
which would aceroe froo the esjablish-
moent of 4 bovs' Collegs to leaven the
maps of Australlug socioty with o well
Informed and welbeducated Cniholic laity,
With this end in view, Hehop Moreay
guve over hia house for tho establinhment
of the “Stored Hearl College for Boya',
Cumnpbell's HIY,  The Blahop and his
priests  fook wap  eesidense dd Chorles

THE CHURCH OF THE SACRED HEART, CAMPRELL'S HILL

Birost, Maltlunid.  That hotiss ls now tha
peement Haliop's Honse

After witerstions, corvied out By n
eertiln Mpe, Hyvoes “Bollder and Under
raleor™ of Huntor Streed, Maitlund, the
pew College oponed on Oetobey Sod 158756
with Rev, Father Muthow as fea frst
Orpgident,  Falher Mathew remotnod [0
tontrol from 1875-79 and wag followed by
Pather Thomas Euglish 15801581 and
Fathor Dorey 18881884, In 1084 the
Potricign Brothers, coming from Irelond
tonk gver the College and remalned untl]
thoy depnrted for Armidade in 1535,

PATRICK VINCENT DWYER

[L was now (1883) thot Lhe Ssored
Heart Oollege began s hour af glory,

for the man whoss name musl always
bo nsmdeinted with 1, Patrick Vineeut
rwwor, boonme ite  President. He e

medted In ehnrge of the Colloge for ten
vears untll his appolntment na Ooondjutor
Bighop aof Moltland (eam lore sucoes-
slaniml In BEGT.  Before becoming presk

dont of tho Sacred Heart Oollege Father
Dwyer hnd been in chorge of St, John's
Primury Sohoal from LEEZ

When Bishop Dwyor boenme Co-adjutor
Blehop he went te live at St Joseph's
Prosbytery, Bast Moitland, and the Morist
fOrothera asmumed the vespousiblity for
both the Sacred Heart College nod St
John's Primary School. The date of the
offletal “tke-over™ was January Gth 1888,
The orlghnnl collége staff compriosd Rev,
Hrother Gonzaga (DMrector) together with
Brothers Bugenia, Bernardine, Finbar and
Sylventor, all of whom llved &t the Col-
lego, thoas teaching at B John's traved
g down each day by bogey,  This
gtate of alfairs conrmued wntil the ool
Tege elosad In Docembear 184,

MORTGAGE

Althengh  (1909) ft was thirty nlne
yeiurn gluce the origing] porchoss and the
College hnd elosed for some Ave Years,
the proparty wan in debi and mnrgn;l\ll
for L0000; only alfter a speclal nppanl for
funds hnd been made in a postoral lettor
o thie whole dlogege by Blshop Dhwyoer
wns the morteage re-puld to Capies,

For n (lma prier to 1000 the yacan!
property wis let us & residenee doring
the construction of the North Coast ralls
way line

Thus onded the varicos tsmporary -
atltutions an the “Holy HIUT, With the
cofiting of the SiEters of Merey and the
“girls", cathe dlpe permonency; (o-day we
ooty ook back on fifty glorious yoars of
thalr selfuncelficlng servles carried out
for *ihe gronter glovy of Tiod”™ and ren-
dored o His homeless “Hitle onea™ what
ever their ereed or background.

Bisbiop Dwyer loved (he very ground
uf “Monte Pl He vded to (4l how, as
o boy, bhe served Miass for Archbizshop
Poldlng when, on one of his visits 10
Muitinod, he had sabd Mass in op lttle
room whilch loter Lecaine the poatry, off
tha Sieters’ refaotory.

He knovw, too, tha siory—und not many
pilierg did—of s numeanke Tom Dwyer;
Tom Dwyor, who only dJdled about 1840,
wan kenawt ag the “old gardencr rom the
Orphnnnge’™. He wiz Enown and loved
as port and parcel of the place by so
mnny glris who llyed at the home: his
ready wit and myriad stories esdeared
Im to wll. He Wad bésn o Patricinn
Frother teaohing ot the old  Sacred
Heprt Collesge, bt when the Patrlolan
Hrothers Jefi in 1888 Tom Dwyer ro
micined. beldnd and Hved and died ot
Monta Plo,

A PRIMARY SCHOOL

Pufore hecoming o “Heme™ the Blatera
of Morey opensd & school at Monte Plo,
The Sistars, Mother M. Stanisluns, 8r.
M. Mochtillde, Sr. M. Evuangolint and 8Br.
M. Borgla—the school staff—lived at the
Convant of Maroy, BEest Maltland, and
Pravelled dakly to the YHIU®, On the
oponing doy there were tho Four Sliers,
Blubop Dwyer, Father Peters anil twoenly
neven pupils (boys ond girls).  Bishop
Dwysr mald the openlng prmver In the
gelimol that had no dealn  #o blackboard,
no oquipment—iunt o hora  room—the
fesolerd @l the tmught—n ot of faith
und ne enirgetio parochisl Adidnistrator
Father ¥, Polérs.

Roon, howevar. improvements hegan
A vontenel for additlops and alterations
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waas It to Mr. A Burg, tho bare easoll-
tinls were procurad and nineteen home-
lezy glirls arrived from Singleton Convent,
the noame “Bishop Murray Memoria
Home for GIrls" wis bestowed and
Bishop Dwyar blessed and oponed it on
Trinlty Senday May 24rd 1010, Thus
began the holy work: thua began our
maodery “Monte Pla",

Mother M. Anthony now  came 1o
charge and with her Sr. M. Madslsin and
Br. M. Monicn.

100 GIRLS

1

Quickly did the venture grow; Aoun
thera were one hondred pupils in the
school and the dne dermilory contnining
forty bids was Lo amadl,  With the growth
in numbers came the growth In "noeds™.
Often the Sisers knew not where (o (urn,
but God sent His help o the form of
the many frlends, both eatholic and non-
catholics, who huve alwoys stood behind
thizg noble work. To montlon only one
couple of the early daya {and the Inter
doys)—Mr, and Mra. 1. F, O'Brien,. They,
it was, who pald for the Communtan Rafl
and the eorpet of the Hile chnpel: they
bought the all for the Sanetiary Lamg,
and in more mundane things they went
the grocerles, and (he elothing and the
whoes—God ‘mnkes Hig own rocomipanses
—Lit in not gpoil i by onr weak words.
Other names of the firdt committen—Mea.
T, Hill, Mizses Allsopp and MoLabod.

In 1915, n wouden bullding—dormitory,
refectory and pontry (Wleeping and sating.
arg lmportant needs l—was ereoted, Next
cume the Ohurch, built by Mr, A. Burg
nnd opened Ly the Apostolle. Delpgate
on August 18Lh, 1WE This Church was
Inter axtended (o its presony size ond his
hecomp the lnat earthiy resting plnco of
Buth' Blahop Dwwvar and Blahop Gladzon.
May they rest In peieceo.

£100,000

Various further additions came with
the yoars—majer renovallons sguin in
10d6—but it wns with the end of the war
that the greatest uphepval ook ploce.
Bishop Gleeson, to provide for the war-
mode orphnts, contraciod for fecotsiruc-
thom work nt tho eost of almowt S100,000,
The result 4 that to-duy we have, In
place of so many sdditions amd parts, o
mnsaive and modern striciure, n magnifi-
oently squlppal home—a Ating memorial
to the great pionecss of the past and A
gredit und o {ribute to the generoslty nnd
gelf-sacrifice of our prosont  senoration,

Ong lnst word. We have nol mentlonid
many nomed of the hundrods and hone
drodd ol the benofactors of (he Homs
ainee ith fonndatlon. Palilie fgures, prl-
vate individunls, priests and nuns, eapeci-
ally nuns, Inymen and lay women, Cathe
olic and non-Catholie. koown and one
known, il huva contributed mueh to this
noble work of God—the eare of home-
Inga glels—buk one name wo will mabton,
a nams that In olir day Is almoast a¥nonl-
mous with Monte Pio—Mr. Peter ZIfovich
An presldent and orguniser of the men's
Commitiee he hos glven yeomnn geryvice
to thiz noble couvse and we only pray
thnt God will reward him ag God Knows
how,

“The troth st b won, commuuniented
and apphad (o all the domaing of Nfs."”
~=Plus XIi




